



AGENDA ACTION FORM

Consideration of a Resolution to Utilize Omnia Partners Contract #159595 to Purchase Water Valves not Included in the Utilities Annual Bid from Ferguson Enterprises LLC in the Amount of \$152,039

To: Board of Mayor and Aldermen

From: Chris McCartt, City Manager *CM*

Action Form No.: AF- 305-2025

Work Session: November 3, 2025

First Reading: N/A

Final Adoption: November 4, 2025

Staff Work By: Niki Ensor

Presentation By: Ryan McReynolds

Strategic Focus Area: Sustainable Infrastructure

Recommendation:

Approve the Resolution

Executive Summary:

If approved, a purchase order will be issued to Ferguson Enterprises LLC for \$152,039.04 for valves to be installed by utilities maintenance crews at the water treatment plant.

Utility staff performed an evaluation of the existing pipe and valve configuration at the water treatment plant. It was determined that the installation of additional hydrants and valves are needed to reliably control and repair water line breaks at the water treatment plant and restore service as quickly as possible.

The water valves needed are not included on the utilities annual bid. Products purchased from Enterprises consistent with the Omnia Partners Contract for Maintenance, Repair, & Operations (MRO) Supplies, Equipment & Related Products – Contract #159595.

The City of Kingsport has participated in the Omnia Partners cooperative April of 2019. With Omnia Partners, agencies can utilize competitively solicited contracts to help save time and resources while still meeting purchasing requirements. All cooperative purchasing contracts from Omnia Partners have been competitively solicited by a lead public agency and meet rigorous cooperative standards and supplier commitments.

Funding is identified in WA2402

Attachments:

1. Resolution
2. Ferguson Valve Quote
3. Omnia Partners Contract

	Y	N	O
Baker	—	—	—
Cooper	—	—	—
Duncan	—	—	—
George	—	—	—
Mayes	—	—	—
Phillips	—	—	—
Montgomery	—	—	—